

Re: Greenhouse - OFHP clarification

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 20:22:46 -0400

On it.

From: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:20 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Greenhouse - OFHP clarification

Hi Keley,

Eligibility question that we need to resolve before question period tomorrow.

From my understanding, all greenhouses count as farms under the Farm Registration Act. As per fall legislation, they are eligible for 8%.

Can we confirm that, therefore, all greenhouses will thus be eligible for the 25% reduction?

If possible, it'd be helpful to know if this is mutually exclusive with ICI participation, or if they could benefit from both.

Apologies for the rush, but thanks for your assistance.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.